### METRO COUNCIL VACANCY APPLICATION FORM

KRS 67C.103(6) provides that a person must satisfy the following criteria) to serve as a member of Metro Council:

No person shall be eligible to serve as a member of a consolidated local government council unless he or she is at least eighteen (18) years old, a qualified voter, and a resident within the territory of the consolidated local government and the district that he or she seeks to represent for at least one (1) year immediately prior to the person's election. A council member shall continue to reside within the district from which he or she was elected throughout the term of office.

Please provide the following information:
Full Legal Name: Jamie Elizabeth Fairman  (First, middle and last names)
Date of birth:
Current residential address:1041 Garvin Pl. Louisville, KY 40203
Length of residence at current address: 2 years, 1 month
By submitting this form, I hereby certify that the above information is true and correct, and I meet all the statutory and constitutional qualifications for the vacant office for which I am applying.
(Applicant signature and date)

# JAMIE FAIRMAN

FUTURE COUNCIL PERSON



### ABOUT ME

Louisville small business owner with experience in scaling small retail boutiques. I have an eye for the big picture and highly motivated to reach goals beyond financial measures and reach goals through community initiatives, strong relationships and integrity.

## EDUCATION

### University of Kentucky

Bachelor of Science in Family and Relationship Science

Minor in Business Management

2005 - 2010

# **EXPERTISE**

Team Leadership + Management

Sales and Marketing

Strategy Implementation

Operational Management

Compassionate and Empathetic Leadership

# **EXPERIENCE**

### Owner/Founder

March 2016 - Present

Forage, LLC.

- + Scaled company to 6 small boutiques with locaitons in Kentucky, Ohio and Colorado.
- +Year over year growth of over 30% prior to the pandemic with a 50% growth in year 2020.
- + Navigating a pandemic as a retailer will be my greatest accomplishment and through this recession will soon be next.

### Owner/Leader Designer September 2011 - Present

Jamie Fairman Floral Design

- + Principle designer with a focus in many areas of floral design with an expertise in garden-style and modern floral design.
- +proud sustainable florist with use of less that 10% plastics, foams or non earth-friendly materials and florals.
- +Large-scale floral installation artist with a focus in hanging floral designs.

#### Founder

February 2020 - February 2022

Koko

- +Founder and leader for developing mission, vision and founding principles of the company.
- + Scaled to 5 stores in Kentucky and Ohio
- +Acting HR Manager with a focus in sustainable and empathetic leadership.



